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Reid Home

1922 — 1977

Detalls

Reid Home was opened as part of the Burnside Presbyterian Orphan Homes in September 1922 at North
Parramatta. It was built by Mr and Mrs Andrew Reid for Scottish war orphans, but instead housed 22 Protestant
orphans from Ireland, who arrived in 1922. Reid Home, along with the other Burnside Presbyterian Orphan
Homes for Children, was evacuated during World War Il. Reid was used for the Intelligence Branch of the
Australian Army. After the evacuation ended in 1945, Reid became a kindergarten. It returned to being a cottage
home in 1952 and closed in 1977.

Reid, along with lvanhoe, Sargood Hall, Blackwood, Son of the Rock and Robertson, were leased by Redeemer
Baptist School in 1986 then sold to the school in 1994.

More Info

Related Entries

Run by
¢ Burnside Presbyterian Orphan Homes (1911 - 1955)
Reid was one of the cottages at Burnside Presbyterian Orphan Homes
e Burnside Presbyterian Homes for Children (1955 - 1978)
Reid was one of the cottages run by Burnside Presbyterian Homes for Children

Other Resources

Title: Reid
Type: Image
Date: c. 2013
Details

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

¢ Records held by Burnside Archives (1911 - current)



https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/burnside-presbyterian-orphan-homes/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/burnside-presbyterian-homes-for-children/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/reid/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/records-held-by-burnside-archives/
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